GREG J DAVIES THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

MICHAEL B. COLEMAN, MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paul Rakosky
Director of Finance and Management

FROM:  Greg J. Davies
Director of Public Utilities

DATE:  February 20, 2013

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — F lygt Mixers and Submersible Sump Pumps
BID PROPOSAL #SA004753

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on February 7, 2013 for the purchase of Flygt Mixers
and Submersible Sump Pumps for the Division of Sewerage and Drainage. One (1) bid was
received.

After a review of the bid, the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends the award be
made to Xylem Water Solutions Inc., the lowest, responsive and best bidder for all items for an
award amount of $111,100.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have any questions please contact
Sue McQuirt at 5-7079 or James Bond at 5-6272.
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ltem# | ~ Desc. oyl _Each | Extended
. 1 j E ygt Mixers, Pt #4660, Model SR-4660 | _ 600, 17 .800.00 | 106,800 00
2 _Flygt Submersible Sump Pumps, Model DS- 3068-180 | ~ 200 | 2,150.00 | 4,300.00

Price Tabulation - Bid #5A004759
_ Purchase of f Flygt Mixers and d Sump Pumps Opened 2rnz




